
From: Savanna Myra
To: Rachael Stevie (CD); Michelle Nixon
Subject: RE: CB-20-00012 Rubens - Request for Verification of Taxes Paid
Date: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 2:05:19 PM
Attachments: Rubens.pdf
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Hi Rachael,
 
I’m happy to report these posted yesterday  Sorry for the delay!
Sending via inter office as usual!
 
Thanks,
 

Savanna Myra
Fiscal Technician II | Kittitas County Treasurer
 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 1:51 PM
To: Savanna Myra <savanna.myra@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Michelle Nixon
<michelle.nixon@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: FW: CB-20-00012 Rubens - Request for Verification of Taxes Paid
 
Hi, wanted to see if taxes paid have posted on these two parcels yet?
 
Thank you!
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time I will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 1:33 PM
To: Kylee Wuesthoff <kylee.wuesthoff@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Savanna Myra
<savanna.myra@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Michelle Nixon <michelle.nixon@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: CB-20-00012 Rubens - Request for Verification of Taxes Paid
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